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WATER ANALYSIS - BIEINT ATOLL BEST COPY AVAILABLE
Dear Jock:

This repliss to your letter of Fovember 20, 1969, asking for
sssistance s obtaining & radisactive anaiysts of Sikint Atnl)
wster samples. I understand that ground wetsr stwples were takea
last svemer durimg the cleanup oparations &t the Atoll and thet
s of the teate showed haraful lavels of rediocsctivity. Deteil
dats concerning ths water samples, al vith date on samples of
vegetation and miirine life, are expsc t2 bs published befors
very luag.

Prank Ciuff snd I have discusesd your request that additiemsl
sompling of the water now be made, Ue agres semples of the grovad
water supply should be taken. Ales, ve telieve somples sbhould de
taken from the catchmest water system va Bikini as well se from
the cotchment weter gystem on B, YThe redicsctive analysis will
be performed by the U, 8. Publis Realta Servies &s coordinstad by
Pienk Cluff. The results of the sualysis will be furnished you by
ny office.

Ve are sending you eintesn {16) containars. ne (1) fuoomel; aod

one (1) pallon of distilled water. YWe would liks 8 one-gillse
sample from esch of the souvress for rédicective asalysis. As 1
underetand 1L, there L{g & water catchemsut system and ground wete:
source -u Bikial as well as on Rosu: thus, min? & total of

four (%) sourcen W 8ls> sugpest you use four ($) of the sne-gsll 2
c.ntainers for sampling the bacteria! cateat. The reasining eight
(8) conteine:s are f:v spares The follwing fastructiome for
coligeting a1l weter sampies should be caref:lly ubserved:

1. The sample containers provided a:e t. be used Esch sample
shoid coneigt f appr ximstely -pe-ga'lin £ water walih is the
vrlvmk =f efich sltxnie ¢ igine
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